TOWN OF HAYMARKET PLANNING COMMISSION

15000 Washington Street, Suite 100
Haymarket, VA 20169

WORK SESSION
~ AGENDA ~
Shelley M. Kozlowski, Clerk of Council
http://www.townofhaymarket.org/
Monday, October 29, 2018 6:00 PM

Council Chambers

|. Call to Order

lI. Comprehensive Plan Updates and Discussion
1. Comprehensive Plan Discussion Items

lll. Crossroads Village Center

V. Adjournment
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Town of Haymarket
15000 Washington Street, #100 Emily K. Lockhart

Haymarket, VA 20169 TOWN PLANNER
703-753-2600

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Emily K. Lockhart, Town Planner

DATE: October 25, 2018
SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Updates and Discussion

Discussion Iltems

e Review Steve Shannon and Nick Pulire’s comments on the Comprehensive Plan
e Proposed Updates based on the comments

e |deas for a Citizen Survey

e Look at the calendar to schedule a follow-up work session and a Citizen Charette
e Questions from the Planning Commission

21la

Attachment: PC Comp Plan Updates (3807 : Comprehensive Plan Discussion ltems)
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